

CAITLIN CARY

OBJECTIVE

Working Artist with six years of exhibition and selling history, working in a unique medium & process, and closely focused on local and regional architecture and landmarks with a unified design sense and captivating presence. Seeks to occupy a studio at Artspace from which to further develop her craft and her outreach to the community.

EXPERIENCE

- Owner & Curator The Pocket Gallery, Raleigh 2021-present
- Artspace Board of Directors, 2017-2021
- Regional Emerging Artist Residency, Artspace, 2015
- Artspace tenant artist, 2016-2020
- Professional Musician—singer, songwriter & recording artist from 1995-present

EXHIBITIONS

SOLO/TWO-PERSON EXHIBITIONS

- Iredell Arts Council Gallery, Statesville, NC, December, 2022
- Sertoma Arts Center, Raleigh, NC, October-December, 2021
- The Yadkin Cultural Center, Yadkinville, NC, November 2020-January 2021
- The Cary Arts Center, Cary, NC, July-September 2020
- Artspace Upfront Gallery, Raleigh, NC, November 2016
- Cameron Village Regional Library, May-June 2015, January-December 2019

GROUP EXHIBITIONS

- Durham Arts Guild Juried Show, October, 2022 (honorable mention, Nell Fortune Greeley, juror)
- Fine Arts League of Cary Juried Show, May, 2022 (honorable mention, Jennifer Dasal, juror)
- Artspace FRESH, May 2022 (third place, Jonell Logan, juror)
- Raleigh Fine Arts Society Juried Show, March-April 2017, 2018, 2019
- Wilkes Art Gallery, Wilkesboro, NC, May-July 2017
- Imperial Center JAS, June-September 2017 & June-September 2016
- Artspace 30th Anniversary Retrospective (Honorable Mention) May-June 2017
- Artspace Upfront Gallery, Raleigh, NC, November 2016
- REGARD Interational Reciprocal Portrait Exhibition, Meredith College, Fall 2016
- The Miriam Block Gallery, Raleigh, NC, group show August-October 2016

PUBLICATIONS/PRESS

- Walter Magazine, January 2021; feature article & cover artwork
- Our State Magazine, February 2017 & September 2019
- No Depression magazine, Fall 2016
- NC State Alumni magazine, Autumn 2016 (winner of CASE Special Merit award)
- WUNC Radio's The State of Things, December 2016
- Raleigh News & Observer, June 2016

COLLECTIONS

- 2020 DHIC, Raleigh
- 2019 City of Raleigh Moore Square Visitor's Center
- 2020 Collection of Josh and Anna Stein
- 2017 City of Raleigh, Municipal Collection
- 2018 Kane Realty

EDUCATION

- BA English 1990, minor in Women's Studies, The College of Wooster, Wooster, OH (honors)
- 1993-95 MA Program at NC State University, including Teaching Assistantship—solo teaching English 112

SKILLS

- Innovate unique artmaking process
- Curate and run an innovative local gallery representing +45 artists and makers
- Work closely and effectively with clients for commercial and private commission
- Music performance, composition, production & recording
- Leadership & Community Outreach
- Teaching